

# Hello, I'm Konstantin Azizov

ODESSA, UKRAINE

[AZIZOVKOSTYA97@GMAIL.COM](mailto:AZIZOVKOSTYA97@GMAIL.COM)

## Skills

My main specialization is JavaScript, I'm writing web-applications primarily using AngularJS framework, NodeJS server connected with MongoDB, PostgreSQL and various preprocessors and template engines such as Sass, Jade, Handlebars. In my spare time, I also work with other languages such as Golang, Python, and TypeScript.

## Experience

JULY 2016 - CURRENT

### Softesis, Odessa - Frontend Developer

Developing large SPA using AngularJS(project under NDA).

NOVEMBER 2015 - JUNE 2016

### Singree, Odessa - JS Developer

I had been working on three projects, one of them is Ember-based single-page B2B service with a huge amount of functionality(various searches, messaging, payments, feed and etc). Another is backend-based online shop build with NodeJS and the last one is service for staff testing/qualification. All services were build using Docker virtualization system.

- Docker
- EmberJS
- PostgreSQL
- MongoDB
- NodeJS

JULY 2015 - MAY 2016

### Freelance web developer

Mostly NodeJS/Angular eCommerce web applications. Also, I had been working on a mobile application using Xamarin(C#) for interacting with employees.

- AngularJS
- NodeJS
- MongoDB
- Xamarin

FEBRUARY 2015 - NOVEMBER 2015

## **Readdle, Odessa - QA**

- Manual web/mobile testing.
- Write tests for automation iOS application testing.
- Write test cases.

## **Education**

SEPTEMBER 2015 - JULY 2017

### **IIPO by Mechnikov — Bachelor**

Computer engineering faculty

## **Projects**

### **GamesRecommender(<http://gamesrecommender.tk>)**

A web application that recommends steam games using machine learning algorithms.

### **Pomodoro timer(<http://go7cha.tk/pomodoro>)**

Time tracking app for OS X and Windows build with Electron, JavaScript, jQuery and Bootstrap

### **Track challenge(<http://go7cha.tk/track-challenge>)**

My role was developing the backend for mobile app(Express, NodeJS, MongoDB) and landing page.

## **Contacts**

GitHub - <https://github.com/G07cha>

LinkedIn - <https://linkedin.com/in/konstantin-azizov>

Skype - azizov-0997

Email - [azizovkostya97@gmail.com](mailto:azizovkostya97@gmail.com)